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COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA : 
-DEPARTMENT OF BANKING, BUREAU OF : 
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LICENSING 

Docket No. 09 01 (ENF-ORD) 

KELLY FIELDS 

ORDER OF PROHIBITION 

WHEREAS, the Department of Banking (the "Departn~e~~t") is the Commo~~wealt l~ of 

Pemsylvania's adininistrative agency authorized and empowered to administer and enforce 7 Pa. 

C.S. $ 6 101, et. seq. (the "Mortgage Act"); and 

WHEREAS, the ~ u r e a u  of Conlpliance, Investigation and Licensing (the "Bureau") is 

primarily responsible for administering and enforcing tile Mortgage Act for the Departn~ent; and 

WHEREAS, the Mortgage Act is the successor statute to Chapter 3 of the Mortgage 

Bankers and Brolters and Consumer Equity Protection Act (the "MBBCEPA"), 63 P.S. $ 

456.301 e t  seq., and tlle Secondary Mortgage Loan Act (tile "SMLA"), 7 P.S.. 5 6601 et. seq. 

On Novelllber 5, 2008, Chapter 3 of the MBBCEPA and tile SMLA were repealed by operation 

of law and replaced by the Mortgage Act; and 

WHEREAS, fro111 appmxiillately May 2004 t l ~ r o ~ ~ g l ~  Deceinber 2007, Kelly Fields 

("Fields") was employed as a loan originator; and 



WHEREAS, on January 29, 2008 the United States Atto~iley's Office, Westell1 District 

of Pennsylvania, filed ail Indictment against Fields (& a copy of the I~ldictille~lt attached as 

Exhibit A); and 

WHEREAS, the li~dictmellt alleges tlzat Fields assisted collsuillers to apply for loans to 

p~ircllase properties in Western Peil~lsylvailia (See Exhibit A, 72); and 

MJHEREAS, Fields submitted loail applicatioas to lenders lu~owing that the loan 

applications contai~led illaterially false infofoll~ation about bossowers' fina~lcial co~lditio~ls (S& 

Exhibit A, 713); and 

WHEREAS, Fields submitted false documents to lenders ia c o ~ m e c t i o ~ ~  with the loan 

applications, illcludi~lg but not limited to, verificatiolls of employment, verificatio~ls of deposit, 

appraisals, pay stubs, and W-2s (See Exhibit A, 74); and 

WHEREAS, Fields, worlcing with otl~ers, caused wire transfers from the accou~lts of the 

lending institutions, located outside the C o ~ ~ ~ ~ l ~ o ~ l w e a l t h  of Penlls ylvania, to the accoullts of the 

closi~lg agents located in the Co~lxl~onwealtl~ of Perulsylva~~ia (& Exhibit A, 75); and 

WHEREAS, as a result of this conduct, the I~ldict~ne~lt alleges that Fields engaged in 

"Wire Fra~ld" co~lspiracy (See Exhibit A,I[l); and 
------ --- - _ -_ _- ---- - 

WHEREAS, the "Wire Fraud" conspiracy relates to tlle moltgage industry; and 

WHEREAS, Wire Fraud conspiracy is a felony; and 

WHEREAS, on A~lgust 7, 2008 Fields pled guilty to the I~~dictwent (& a copy of the 
r 

Plea attached as Exhibit B); and 

WHEREAS, Section 61 38(a)(4) of the Mostgage Act (corresponding to Section 3 10(a) 

of the MBBCEPA and Section lG(1) of the SMLA) grants the Depa~tment broad a~lthority to 



issue orders as lllay be llecessary for the enforce~llellt of the Mostgage Act, 7 Pa. C.S. 5 1 
6138(a)(4) (col~esponding to 63 P.S. 5 456.310(a) and 7 P.S. GGlG(1)); and 1 

AND NOW THEREFORE, based upon the foregoing, the Bureau, under the authority 

cited above, hereby iillposes the following Order. Upon the effective date of this Order: 

Kelly Fields, as a ~latural person or as a corporation or as any other fo1-m of 

orgailizatioll of ally kind whatsoever, is hereby prohibited froill worlcing in the 

nlortgage loan busiiless as regulated by the Mostgage Act as a licensee, employee, 

i~ldepe~lde~lt contractor, agent, representative, or in any other capacity of any ltind 

whatsoever, in any way wl~atsoever. 

IT IS SO ORDERED. 

a t e :  fi124109 - 
,ucy C & ? ~ ~ ~ ~ i ~ f o r c e n ~ e n t  Administrator I 
Department of Banking, 
Bureau of Compliance, Investigation and Lice~lsi~lg 
Market Square Plaza 
17 N. znd Street, Suite 1300 
Han-isburg, PA 1 7 10 1 
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
FOR THE WESTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 1 

JOYCE DAVERN 
RELLY FIELDS 
SABRINA STE'ITER 

1 
1 Criminal NO. 08-33 

COUNT ONE 

The Grand Jury charges: 

THE CONSPIRACY AND ITS OBJECTS 

1. Prom in or around May 2004 and continuing thereafter until 

in or around December 2007, i n  the Western Dis t r ic t  of Pennsylvania 

and elsewhere, the defendants, .JOYCE DAVERN, KELLY FIELDS, and 

SABRINA ST-, knowingly and willfully did conspire, combine, 

confederate and agree with other persons known to the Grand J u r y ,  

to commit an offense against the United States, that i s ,  Wire 

Fraud, in violation of ~ i t l e  18, United States Code, Section 1343 .  

MANNER AM) MEANS OF THE CONSPIRACY 

2. It was a part of the  conspiracy tha t  defendants JOYCE 

DAVERN, KELLY FIELDS, and SABRINA STETTER , ass is ted individuals 

fraudulently apply fox loans to purchase properties in the Western 

District of ~ennsylvania . 
3 .  It was fur ther  a part  of the conspiracy that defendants 

KELLY FIELDS and JOYm DAVERN submitted loan applications knowing 
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t h a t  the loan applications contained materially false information 

about the borrowers1 financial condition. 

4 .  It was f u r t h e r  a part of the conspiracy that defendants 

JOYCE DAVERN and KELLY FIELDS, and other members of the conspiracy, 

submitted f a l s e  documents in connect ion with the  fraudulent 1 oan 

applications, such documents including, but not limited to, 

verifications of employment, vezif ications of deposit , app$aisala, 

pay stubs, and W-2s. 

5. ~t wae fu r the r  a part of the conspiracy that menibers of 

the conspiracy caused wire transfers from the accounts of the 

lending institutions, located outside the Commonwealth of 

Pennsylvania, t o  t he  accounts of the closing agents located in the 

Cornonwealth of Pennsylvania, in furtherance of the Wire Fraud 

scheme. 

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 

1349. 
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FORFEITURE ALLEGATIONS 

6. The allegations s e t  forth i n  paragraphs one through five 

of this Indictment are incorporated herein as i f  s e t  forth i n  f u l l  

f o r  the purpose of alleging criminal forfeitures pursuant to 28 

U.S. C. Section 2461 (c) , which incorporates Title 18, United Sta tes  

Code, Section 981(a) (1) (C) and T i t l e  2 1 ,  Uni ted  States Code, 

Section 053 (p) . 
7. As a result of the  commission of the violation charged in 

paragraphs one through f ive  of t h i a  Indictment, the defendants, 

JOYCE DAVERN and KELLY FIELDS, did acquire the  following property 

that  constitutes, and is derived from, the proceeds obtained, 

directly and indirectly, from such violation, thereby subjecting 

said property to forfeiture to the United States of America 

pursuant to 20 U.S.C. Section 2461 ( c ) ,  which incorporates Title 18, 

United States Code, Section 981 (a) (1) (C)  : 

(a) United States currency, cash equivalents, and bank 

- --- 5-a-l-a Kce-s -- 
account , consri tut ing ---the- gross  -proceeds-- o f s u c h  - 

violations; and 

(b) A l l  a s se t s  of t he  Gera ld  N .  Spear Trust, including 

but n o t  limited t o  the property described as Lot No .  2 0 of the Carl 

E. Myers Plan of Lots i n  N o r t h  Shenango Township, recorded in the 

office of the Recorder of Deeds of Crawford County, Pennsylvania, 

i n  Deed Book 403, Page 551. 



. - - -. . . . . 
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8. If through any act or omission by the defendants, JOYCE 

DAVERN and K E U Y  FIELDS, any or all of the property described in 

paragraph 7 above (hereinafter the "Subject Properties") 

a, Cannot be located upon the exercise of due 
diligence ; 

b. Has been transferred, sold to, or deposited with a 
third person; 

c .  Has been placed beyond the jurisdiction of the 
Court ; 

d .  Has been substantially diminished in value; or 

e. Has been commingled with other property which 
cannot be subdivided without difficult2-, 

the United States intends to seek forfeiture of any other property 

of the defendants, JOYCE DAVERN and KELLY FIELDS, up to the value 

of the Subject Properties forfeitable above pursuant to 28 U.S.C. I 

Section 2461 (c) , which incorporates Title 21, United S t a t e s  Code, ' ~ 
Section 853 (PI. 1 

A T r u e  B i l l ,  

,,*---r -' 
1% BUCHANNJ 

unlt%d S t a t e s  Attorney 
PA ID No. 50254 
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M THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
FOR THE WESTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, 1 
1 

KELLY FIELDS, 

Defendant. 

Criminal No. 08-33-02 

CHANGE OF PLEA 

AND NOW, thepdefendcnt in the above-captioned case hereby 

withdraws her plea of not guilty entered F e b r u a ~  19.2008, and now 

pleads guilty in open court this 7th day of August, 2008. 

- 
- .  - - -  

Defendant 

- ............ ........ -- ..... - 
Attorney for Defendant 

1: . ~ - y n , ~  r v  9,-.y 
!Dale  kr&/(&&)JY . -.... .--.-". . 

: ROBERT V. RAE1.I-I, JR., CLLfii: 
i . I 

Deputy CIe t 
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COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA : 
DEPARTMENT OF BANKING, BUREAU OF : 
COMPLIANCE, INVESTIGATION AND 
LICENSING i Docket No. 09 0 1 20 (ENF-ORD) 

KELLY FIELDS 

CERTIFICATE O F  SERVICE 

I hereby certify that I have this day served a copy of the foregoing Order of Prohibition upon 
the parties below, who coilstitute the only pai-ties of record in this proceeding, in accordance with 
the requireme~lts of 1 Pa. Code $ 33.3 1 : 

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 
AND FIRST CLASS MAIL 

Kelly Fields 
4766 Beall Drive 
Pittsburgll, PA 15236-2139 

-. - -- -k 
~ a t % d - t l i i & ~ -  day -0f-Ju~une;-2009. -- - - - 

- 
Beg,, All11 Bahl, Hss~siailt Couilsel 
Comi~~oi~wealth of Peililsylvai~ia 
Depai-tment of Ballking 
17 North Secoild Street, Suite 13 00 
Hairisburg, PA 171 01 
(717) 787-1471 


